Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 08 February 2023 11:32

To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: RE: Request for RLD || Proj Icon 2_22-064474-02

Thanks Bibhu.

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: Request for RLD | | Proj Icon 2_22-064474-02

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
Hi Sachin,

Thanks for the materials.
Cost will be INR 45000/-

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Direct Line: +91 11 69203520 / Mobile: +91 8882059646

https://www.market-xcel.com/

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 08 February 2023 10:41 AM

To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: Request for RLD || Proj Icon 2_22-064474-02

Hi Bibhu,
Please find attached the DP kit, kindly have a look and let me know if you can take up this study.
If yes, let me know the cost for processing.

BR,
Sachin



